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MEMO
	To:  
	Consultant Planner
	Department:
	District Services

	CC:  
	
	Department:
	

	From:  
	Engineers
	Department:
	Infrastructure & Asset Management

	Date:
	13-Nov-2019

	Subject:
	Lot 2, Newton Road, Omapere  0473 - 2200253-RMASUB


1. Stormwater: Stormwater management plans, including proposed attenuation measures, are to be submitted for Council approval at the time of development on the proposed Lots. Overland/secondary flowpaths are to be unobstructed by future buildings, other structures or landscaping

2. Roads: Application sent to NTA for comment. Awaiting feedback

3. Wastewater: Site specific TP58/wastewater reports will be required to be submitted for Council approval at BC stage for the future dwellings on each proposed Lot

4. Water: Adequate water supplies are to be provided for the future dwellings on proposed Lots 1, 3, 4 and 5 at BC stage for domestic and firefighting purposes. Firefighting water supplies are to comply with the requirements of the NZ Firefighting Water Supplies Code of Practice SNZ PAS 4509:2008

Yours sincerely

Sujeet Tikaram

Development Engineer
